

Anekant Education Society's

Tuljaram Chaturchand College, Baramati

(Autonomous)

Department of Defence and Strategic Studies

(Faculty of Arts)

Minutes of Board of Studies Meeting

(Academic Year: 2023-2024)

Date of Meeting: 06/06/2023

Venue: Online

June, 2023

1

Tuljaram Chaturchand College, Baramati Department of Defence and Strategic Studies

NOTICE

Date: 04 /06 /2023

Board of Studies Meeting

All members of the Board of Studies in Defence and Strategic Studies are bereby informed that, as per Notice No.53 dated 29/05/2023 issued by the college. Our BOS meeting is scheduled for 6th June 2023 at 12:00 pm. Meeting will be conducted by online mode. As esteemed members of the board, your presence and input during the meeting would be greatly appreciated.

- 1. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting.
- 2. To design structure for the First Year UG and PG (SEM-I and II) in accordance with the NEP 2020.
- 3. To design the syllabus for F.Y.B.A (SEM-I) in accordance with the NEP 2020.
- 4. To introduce MOOC Certificate courses from SWAYAM platform for the S.Y.B.A and T.Y.B.A as per 2022 pattern
- 5. To adopt a Learning Outcomes-based Approach to Curriculum Planning and development as per NEP 2020, LOCF (UGC), NCRF and NHEQF guidelines.
- 6. Any other matter with the permission of the chair.

Therefore, I kindly request you to attend the aforementioned meeting and invite you to provide your valuable inputs for designing the curriculum in accordance with the NEP 2020 guidelines.

Chairman

Board of Studies

K Elyming 1416/2015

Anekant Education Society's

Tuljaram Chaturchand College, Baramati

(Autonomous)

Department of Defence and Strategic Stdies

AGENDA OF THE MEETING

The agenda of the meeting included the following items:

- 1. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 5th April 2023.
- 2. To design structure for the First Year UG and PG (Sem-I and II) in accordance with the NEP 2020.
- 3. To design the syllabus for F.Y.B.A (Sem-I) in accordance with the NEP 2020.
- 4. To introduce MOOC Certificate courses from SWAYAM platform for the S.Y.B.A and T.Y.B.A as per 2022 pattern
- 5. To adopt a Learning Outcomes-based Approach to Curriculum Planning and development as per NEP 2020, LOCF (UGC), NCRF and NHEQF guidelines.
- 6. Any other matter with the permission of the chair.

List of Members Presented for the BOS Meeting

The following internal and external BOS members were attended the meeting through online/offline mode.

Sr. No.	Name of Attendees	Designation	Signature
1.	Dr. Devidas V. Bhosale, Head & Assistant Professor, Department of Defence Strategic Studies, T. C. College, Baramati.	Chairman	Braleon
2.	Mr. Ravakishan S. Awad Assistant Professor, Department of Defence Strategic Studies, T. C. College, Baramati	Internal Member	Absent
4.	Mr. Amol P. Lokhande Assistant Professor, Department of Defence Strategic Studies, T. C. College, Baramati	Internal Member	Online
6.	Dr. Ramesh I. Raut Assistant Professor and Head Department of Defence Strategic Studies, Bhosala Military College, Nashik	External Member Vice-Chancellor Nominee	Online
7.	Prof. Dr. Chandrakant B. Bhange Professor and Head Department of Military Science, Shri Shivaji College, Parbhani	External Member from other University	Online
8.	Prof. Dr. Devendra G. Vispute Prof. Dr. Devendra G. Vispute	External Member from other University	Absent
9.	Cdr. Dr. Bhushan Dewan Ex- VC Sridhar University Rajasthan	Industry Expert	Online
10.	Lt. Gen. Avinash L. Chavan, Member, Board of Studies	Industry Expert	Absent
11.	Brig. Hemant Mahajan, Member, Board of Studies	Industry Expert	Online
13.	Mr. Pratik Shinde	UG Student	Online
14.	Mr. Amol S. Bhosale	UG Student	Online

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

As per the Notice no. 53, dated 29/05/2023, issued by the college, the meeting of Board of Studies in Defence and Strategic Studies was successfully held on 6th June 2023 at 12:00 pm in the Department of Defence Studies, T. C. College, Baramati. The meeting took place online, adhering to the guidelines and protocols set by the college. Under the guidance of Dr. Devidas V. Bhosale, Chairman of the Board of Studies in Defence and Strategic Studies, the meeting commenced with a warm welcome to all the esteemed members, followed by a brief introduction of the meeting's objectives.

During the meeting, fruitful discussions were held on the items mentioned in the circulated agenda. We are pleased to inform you that the following resolutions were made during the BOS meeting.

1. To confirm the minutes of the BOS meeting held on 5th April 2023.

The minutes of the previous Board of Studies meeting were approved and confirmed.

2. To consider and approve the course structure of the First Year UG (Sem-I and II) according to the NEP 2020.

The BOS has discussed the course structure of the FYBA as per the NEP 2020 credit structure guidelines. Taking into consideration the valuable suggestions provided by the BOS members, necessary modifications were made to the course structure. After careful consideration and thorough discussion, the final course structure has been determined, ensuring compliance with the NEP 2020.

Considered and Approved.

3. To design and approve the curriculum in accordance with the NEP 2020 for FYBA (Semester-I) from the academic year 2023-2024.

The board carefully designed and deliberated upon the curriculum of FYBA Semester-I, aligning it with the guidelines of the National Education Policy (NEP) 2020, for implementation in the academic year 2023-2024. During the discussion, certain modifications were suggested by the board members. Prof. Dr. C.B. Bhange proposed the addition of the Reconstruction of the Indian Forces topic in the course DEF-101-MJM Defence Organization of India Part-I, as well as recommended the inclusion of a new topic focusing on the Intelligence Agencies. Prof. Adinath Londhe requested the inclusion of the Theatre Command and Nuclear Command in the same course. In DEF-102-MJM Cdr. Dr. Bhushan Dewan proposed the addition of the evolution of war in each topic in the course. Furthermore, Brig. Hemant Mahajan requested the inclusion of the Nathu-La and Cho-La

clash and Sumdorong Chu standoff in DEF-102-MJM course. Prof. Adinath Londhe requested the inclusion of the Cultural, Political, and Economic Situation in Maharashtra before Chhatrapati Shivaji in DEF-117-OE course. Cdr. Dr. Bhushan Dewan proposed the addition of the topic regarding Maratha Navy. Brig. Hemant Mahajan requested the inclusion of the role of media in National Security topic in DEF-121-VSC course. Furthermore, Brig. Hemant Mahajan requested the inclusion of the Role of social media in Reporting chapter in the same course. Dr. Ramesh Raut requested the inclusion of the Cyber Security Comparative in DEF-126-SEC course.

The board thoroughly discussed and finalized the syllabus for the following courses of FYBA Semester I.

Major mandatory subjects, namely DEF-101-MJM: Defence Organization of India Part-I and DEF-102-MJM: Indian art of War post 1947 Part-I; the open elective courses (OE), including DEF-116-OE: Key Concept of National Security Part-I and DEF-117-OE: Maratha Military System Part-I; the vocational skill course (VSC), DEF-121-VSC: Basics of Defence Journalism Part-I; the skill enhancement course (SEC), DEF-126-SEC: Basics of Cyber Security Part-I; the value education course (VEC), DEF-135-VEC Peace and Harmony Studies Part-I; and the Indian Knowledge System (IKS), DEF-137-IKS: Indian Military History.

Furthermore, members have discussed the objectives and course outcomes. Finally, it was agreed that the revised curriculum would be submitted to the academic council of the college for approval.

Considered and Approved.

4. To introduce MOOC Certificate courses from SWAYAM platform for the S.Y.B.A and T.Y.B.A as per 2022 pattern

According to the guidelines provided by the IQAC of the college, the BOS conducted a comprehensive review and identified three best MOOC courses from the SWAYAM platform related to the subject of Defence and Strategic Studies. Detailed discussions were held on each of the identified MOOC courses, considering their applicability and usefulness to the students of SYBA and TYBA. Subsequently, all the courses were approved, and it was determined that all courses would be submitted to the IQAC, based on the requirement and availability of courses.

Best Three representative MOOC courses from the SWAYAM platform.

Sr. No.	Title of the MOOC	National Coordinator	Course Coordinator
1.	Privacy And Security In Online Social Media (Credit: 02)	NPTEL	Prof. Ponnurangam Kumaraguru
2.	Cyber Security and Privacy (Credit: 02)	NPTEL	Prof. Saji K Mathew
3.	Cyber Security (Credit: 02)	NPTEL	Prof. G. Padmavati

Considered and Approved.

5. To adopt Learning Outcomes-based Approach to Curriculum Planning and development as per NEP 2020, LOCF (UGC), NCRF and NHEQF guidelines from the academic year 2023-2024.

The Board of Studies (BOS) engaged in a thorough discussion regarding the adoption of a Learning Outcomes-based Approach to Curriculum Planning and Development, in alignment with the guidelines set forth by NEP 2020, LOCF (UGC), NCRF, and NHEQF. It was acknowledged that this approach would enhance the quality and relevance of the curriculum, making it more responsive to the needs of students and the changing dynamics of the education field. After a detailed discussion, the Board of Studies unanimously resolved to adopt a Learning Outcomes-based Approach to Curriculum Planning and Development Considered and Approved.

7. Any other matter with the consent of Chairperson.

The following agenda item is taken as additional item in the BOS.

i) To consider the feedbacks and suggestions provided by the alumni and students of UG and PG classes while designing the syllabus of FYBA and MA/MSc.

The Chairman initiated the discussion by highlighting the importance of incorporating feedback from both Alumni and current students in the syllabus design process. It was noted that their insights and suggestions would greatly contribute to creating a curriculum that aligns with the needs and expectations of the students. Therefore, the BOS members reviewed the feedback and suggestions given by the alumni and students and incorporated the relevant suggestions into the curriculum of F.Y.B.A. Defence and Strategic Studies.

Considered and Approved.

The meeting of BOS concluded with the vote of thanks by Prof. Amol Lokhande.

Newly P-signed Courses:

SEM		Course	Course Title	Theory/ Practical	No. of Credits
	Type Major	Code DEF-101-MJM	Defence Organization of India Part-I	Theory	04
	(Mandatory) Major (Mandatory)	DEF-102-MJM	Indian art of War post 1947 Part-I	Theory	02
	Open Elective	DEF-116-OE	Key Concept of National Security Part-I	Theory	02
	Open Elective		Maratha Military System Part-I	Theory	02
I	VSC	DEF-121-VSC	Basics of Defence Journalism Part-I	Theory	02
	SEC	DEF-126-SEC	Basics of Cyber Security Part-I	Theory	02
	IKS	DEF-137-IKS	Indian Military History	Theory lit Semester-I	02 16
	Major	DEF-151-MJM	Defence Organization of India Part-II	Theory	04
	(Mandatory) Major	DEF-151-MJM DEF-152-MJM	Defence Organization of India Part-II Indian art of War post 1947 Part-II	Theory	04
	(Mandatory)				
	(Mandatory) Major (Mandatory)	DEF-152-MJM DEF-161-MN	Indian art of War post 1947 Part-II	Theory	02
П	(Mandatory) Major (Mandatory) Minor	DEF-152-MJM DEF-161-MN DEF-166-OE	Indian art of War post 1947 Part-II Maritime Security of India	Theory Theory Theory Theory	02 02 02 02
п	(Mandatory) Major (Mandatory) Minor Open Elective	DEF-152-MJM DEF-161-MN DEF-166-OE	Indian art of War post 1947 Part-II Maritime Security of India Key Concept of National Security Part-II Maratha Military System Part-II Basics of Defence Journalism Part-II	Theory Theory Theory Theory Theory	02 02 02 02 02 02
п	(Mandatory) Major (Mandatory) Minor Open Elective Open Elective	DEF-152-MJM DEF-161-MN DEF-166-OE DEF-167-OE	Indian art of War post 1947 Part-II Maritime Security of India Key Concept of National Security Part-II Maratha Military System Part-II Basics of Defence Journalism Part-II Basics of Cyber Security Part-II	Theory Theory Theory Theory	02 02 02 02

hosaleon Chairman **Board of Studies**

Dean Humanities IQAC Coordinator

Online Attendance of the BOS Members





